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March 18,2022

Eugene Grzywna
35 Gorman Road
Framingham, MA 01702

Re: CPF-21-lC)0

Dear Mr. Grzywna:

This office haLs completed its revievv of a complaint re,lated to your Committee's act1vity
duing the202l Crity Council campaign in Framingham. Bar;ed on oo. review, and fcrr the
reasons that follouz, OCPF has determined that expenditures that were rnade outside oIthe
detrrository bank account d;[d not comply with the iampaign finance larw.

As a candi<iate for City Council in Irramingham, you were required to designate a
financial institution as your depository banl< to file reports under Seciion 19 of Chapter 55, rhe
Massachusetts campaign finance law. Section 19 speiifies;that, for tlLor;e candidates and
conrmittees required rlo designate a deposit<>ry, all campaip;n finance activity must takerplact:
through the designated depository account and be disclose,l in a timely -unn,r..

You organize<lyour Committee with OCpF on Jul1, 14,2021, and youLfiled Fo.rm Dl03
to dlesignate a depository bank on August 1t0,202L Aftei reviewing the Committee,s July b,ank
relmrt, which refler;ted zer<> activity, OCPF staff contacted you to confirm tha.t the ban.k repo.rt
wzts, in fact, accurarte. At that time, you acknowledged thaiyou had personally funded your
canrpaign up to that point, without first dep,csiting the funds into thetetrrository accoult.

Between July 14, 2021, and Aulgust 16,2c21, you spent atotal of $1,545.40 on
miscellaneous campaign expenses, all rvith your own fundsi and all ourtside of the depc,sitor5,
system of disclosure. On August 16,2027, with the assistance of OCI>F staff, you filed an
external activity report to fully disclose all of your out-of-pocket spen{Jirng.

Based upon our review, we have determined that campaign activity trarnsacted outside of
your Committee's deprository account did not comply with Section 19 of the campaign finance
law. Furtherrnore, altlhough that activit'y was subsequently disclosed irr 1he Committee,s extr)rnal
acti'rity report, the activity was not timely d.isclosed, which frustrated rihe public's interest in
accurate and timely disclosure of campaign finance activity.

In conversal.ions with OCPF stalff, you indicated that you intended to flrrgive a portion of
the loans you made to your Committee, as you were not pla.nning to run for elecLd ofdce again.
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OtrL February 23,2"022, you filed a dissrolution report with OCPF, in which you fc,rgave $1,ti28.23
of the outstanding candidate loans youLmade to your Committee and dissolved your Ctommittee.
As a result, and in light of the specific factrs presented, OCPF has concluded that forgivenesrs of
your personal loans to the Committee is sufficient to resolve this matter, and no further payment
shall be required.

Because we believe the failure to comply with the requiremerLts of the carnpaign finance
lavr was due in large part to a lack of understanding of those requirements, and becausie youi
cooperated fully r,vi1|1this review and all activity has since been discl,rsed, no furrlher action is
required and this rnatter may now be close<l. We anticipate that, should you nm again for
another elected otflfice, the guidance prrf,vided during the course of this review will result in future
cornpliance with rthe campaign finance law.

In accordzurcerwith the opinion of the Supervisor of Public Records, this l,etter is a pL16is
record. If applica.trle, a copy may be provided to the person(s) who brrought this rnatter to our
attention.

Sincerely,

rl/^llra,^ ( h'rl,ll,
william c. Campbell /'ilu'
Director

WCIC/sh

ccr Marie Vetter, 'freasurer


